
eFILING PRESENTATION FOR FILING SEASON 
 
-----Original Appointment----- 
From:   
Sent:  
To:  
Subject: eFiling presentation for filing season 
When: Friday, 22 July 2022 14:00-16:00 (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria. 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 
  
________________________________________________________________________________  

Microsoft Teams meeting  

Join on your computer or mobile app  

Click here to join the meeting  

Or join by entering a meeting ID 

Meeting ID: 351 608 240 369  

Passcode: TVAi2b  

Learn More | Meeting options  
________________________________________________________________________________  
  
 

 

Disclaimer  

Please Note: This email and its contents are subject to our email legal notice which can be viewed at 
https://www.sars.gov.za/terms-and-conditions/email-disclaimer/ 

 

https://protect-za.mimecast.com/s/BngXCDRZzOhPxyQFWkrjk
https://protect-za.mimecast.com/s/OD0kCElXAguPqYKFw36ze
https://protect-za.mimecast.com/s/CeyhCGZXDkcg86otpzjh1
https://protect-za.mimecast.com/s/oY_0CKO70oCJ160UpUM1o
https://protect-za.mimecast.com/s/jWQUCJZKJncXnVPtL8ESm

